November 15, 1949 7:00P.M. All members present

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by the president and the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. The following committees reported:

Individual and Club Activities: The turnout for the hike to McCormicks Creek was very disappointing.

Special Events: The Alumni Banquet is to be held this Friday night. All alumni and honored guests have been contacted.

Town Hall: The Town Hall forum in Alumni Hall this Thursday night will be on the topic "Communist Spy Trials"

<u>Team Activities:</u> The traditional I.U.-Purdue chess match will be held in the Men's Lounge this Saturday morning. There will be a smoker for men interested in intercollegiate billiards Thursday night November 17.

Public Relations: There are approximately 100 Student Directories available for sale. They are expected to be sold within the next few days.

Social: The Farmer's Frolic in honor of Purdue University will be held in Alumni Hall this Friday night immediately following the pep rally. The Opening Formal is being planned, Buddy Mareno and his orchestra will play for the dance. The social committee is working on Christmas decorations for the Union Building. New Business:

It was suggested that the Union sponsor a blackboard in the general lounge during football and basketball seasons to keep a running tally of the scores and conference standings of Big Ten teams.

## Old Business:

The ratification meeting was canceled due to the lack of proper publicity. Future possibilities for dates for the meeting will be left to the discretion of the president of the board.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:00P.M. by the president.

Approved: Earl E. Mc Maker

President of the Board

Submitted:

Malaha Wire

Secretary of the Board

December 6, 1949 7:00 P.M. Absent: Baker, Dye

The meeting was called to order by the president at 7:00P.M. and the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. The following committees reported: <u>Social</u>: The Opening Formal made \$268.42 profit. The

<u>Social</u>: The Opening Formal made \$268.42 profit. The Annual Christmas Eve on Campus party will begin at 9:00P.M. on December 14. President Wells will act as Santa Claus.

<u>Music</u>: The first radio broadcast of the record hour was very successful. It is hoped that in the future, auditorium stars will be interviewed on the program by transcription. There will be a memorial broadcast for Frank Patton.

Team Activities: The top five bowlers in the Inter-Fraternity Bowling League will act as a nucleus for the Union bowling team. Anyone who can outpoint any of these men will be placed on the team. The billiard team will be selected within the next week. A student has offered to form a fencing team and teach the sport free of charge. There would be no expense to the Union for this activity.

Publicity: Members of the board were asked for suggestions

pretaining to the functioning of the publicity committee. <u>Individual and Club Activities</u>: The Outing Club is going Christmas Caroling next Thursday. The dark room is now fully equipped. The expense for the Touring Club's trip to Wisconsin has increased due to transportation difficulties. The trip will cost approximately \$45.00 per person. The Union has been asked to sponsor a Youth Hostile chapter in Bloomington.

Student Spirit: A blackboard to keep a running tally of scores and standings of the big ten teams has been erected in the lower lobby.

Old Business: The report to Col. Shoemaker explaining the Burial of Jawn Purdue was read to the board.

New Business: It was suggested that a suggestion box be placed in the Union.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 by the president.

Approved: 110

282

ar L. Me Mahor President of the Board

Submitted: Malalun Wit

Secretary of the Board

December 13, 1949 This meeting was informal and no business was transacted.

January 3, 1950 7:P.M.

The meeting was called to oreder by the president at 7:00P.M. and the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. The following committees reported:

Social: The Christmas Eve on Campus party was a huge success. Music: A program such as the Summer Show Boat is tentatively being planned for next semester.

Public Relations: A newsletter was sent to former board members on December 15.

Team Activities: There will be no fencing team due to the difficulty of obtaining equipment. The tryouts for the Union Bowling Team have been postponed.

Personnel: Board members were requested to turn in their hours for December by Friday, January 6.

Individual and Club Activities: The final costs to the Union for the Wisconsin winter sports tour is \$26.00. The Outing Club is quickly dying out due to no co-operation from W.R.A. The Union is slowly going ahead with plans for sponsoring a Youth Hostel.

Old Business: The plans for a campus radio station were discussed. The downtown radio stations will not oppose the establishing of the station as long as local advertising is not accepted. The financial sponsoring of the station was discussed in detail. The following men were appointed to the radio finance committee: Dye, chairman, Baker Schwartz and Witt. Motion: Schwartz "The first reading of the proposed amendments will be at 3:30 on Monday January 9, and the ratification meeting will be at 4:30

Tuesday January 10." Motion passed.